


2

 E36.4 Activity Table E36.4.1 (A5) On‐site septic tanks, wastewater treatment and disposal systems, effluent 
disposal fields, underground storage tanks, water tanks (including rainwater tanks) or stormwater pipes or 
soakage fields on land in the coastal erosion hazard area. The proposed stormwater outfall is a restricted 
discretionary activity under this rule. 

 
I trust that this addresses the additional matters raised.  Please let me know if there are any questions arising. 
 
Have a nice weekend! 
 
Ngā mihi 
 
 
Philip Brown | Director 
  

Campbell Brown Planning Limited   

Level 2, 46 Brown Street, Ponsonby | PO Box 147001, Ponsonby, Auckland 1144 
DDI 09 394 1694 |  |  | www.campbellbrown.co.nz 
 

             

 
DISCLAIMER: This electronic message together with any attachments is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not copy,  
disclose or use the contents in any way. Please also advise us by return e-mail that you have received the message and then please  
destroy. We are not responsible for any changes made to this message and/or any attachments after sending. We use virus scanning 
software but exclude all liability for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment. Views expressed in this email may not be 
those of Campbell Brown Planning Limited 
  
  Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

 
 

From: Zen Gerente    
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 12:20 PM 
To: Michelle Kemp   
Cc: Philip Brown  Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: [COMMERCIAL]Further Information Request for Teal Park 
 
 
Kia ora Michelle 
 
As I’ve discussed earlier with you, Auckland Council has advised in their consultation response that Resource 
Management (National Environmental Standards for Freshwater) Regulations 2020 has been amended on 
05/01/2023 and the project may need to be re‐assessed against NES‐F regulations. Confirm if there are any 
additional consent requirements in addition to what is noted in the application and whether there is any change on 
the overall activity status. 
 
They have also noted that the proposed outfall is within the area described under part (b) of the definition of coastal 
erosion hazard area (CEHA) under the AUP. Therefore, an assessment is also required in this regard in terms of 
consent requirements and its activity status. Please provide. 
 
I am hoping to get a response from you on the above matters until tomorrow morning. 
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Ngā mihi, 

Zen Gerente (she/her) 

Senior Analyst | Kaitātari Matua 
Fast Track Consenting Team 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

| mfe.govt.nz 

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me this means, you may receive an email from me outside of 

usual working hours. Please respond at a time that is convenient for you. 
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